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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:  Mayor and City Council 
 
From:    Sheri Belmont, Assistant Director of Community Experiences  
Via:  Jessica Carpenter, Director of Community Experiences 
  
Date:  January 14, 2025 
 
Reference:  Discussion regarding the operational philosophy for Rolling Oaks Memorial Center.  
 
2040:  Sustainable Government 
 
   
The purpose of this item is to have a discussion regarding the future operational philosophy for 
Rolling Oaks Memorial Center.  
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